
New York City College of  Technology, CUNY  
Hospitality Management Department 

                                                       Janet Lefler Dining Room 
  
                                                             MEMORANDUM  
To: Professor. Abrue 
From: Gissell Hernandez-Silva 
Date: 10-3-19 
Title: ​New York Times Restaurant Review 
  
             This week in the New York Times food critic Pete Wells went to ​Frevo located at​ 48 
West Eighth Street, Greenwich Village. It is a french american restaurant owned and managed by 
Franco Sampogna and Bernardo Silva. Wells states that you have to know about this place to get 
in, in other words that it is hard to recognize because when you go to the current address, you are 
stumped with what seems like an art gallery with like 6 paintings. Wells seems to like this place, 
states that he can not get a certain dish out of his mind. He talks about how the price is $124 for 
five courses which are not really new york high end but it fits the food. Pete wells says that 
everyone he has brought to Frevo has loved it, which can only mean he loved it as well to keep 
going and keep recommending the place to his friends. Overall I would actually like to come 
here. It sounds so fancy and I am attracted to the feeling this review gives me. I want to try these 
courses out and familiarize myself with such cuisine.  
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